Secretary Procurement Committee

From: Secretary Procurement Committee

Sent: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 4:09 PM

To: Syed Fahad Jawed / Head of Procurement

Cc: Procurement-Committee; Dr. Mohammad Asad llyas / Registrar; Ishtiag Ahmed / Executive
Procurement - Operations; Moeid Sultan / Director Finance; Dr. S Akbar Zaidi / Executive Director

Subject: Item 7: Approval for provision of sports wear (uniform)-framework contract

Attachments: Pc Agenda Provision of Sports Wear.pdf

SUBIJECT: Approval for Provision of Sportswear (Uniform)-Framework Contract
IBA REF # : ME/20/20-21
DATE & TIME: June 2, 2021 — 1608Hrs
BIDDERS:
e M/s ATA Sports

DISCUSSION: Sr. Executive Purchase briefed the committee in its 163" meeting on the tender for ‘Provision of
Sportswear (Uniform)-Framework Contract’. Bid Security was not submitted.

DECISION: Tender has been cancelled.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS:

Dr. S. M. Faisal Iradat (Chairman)
Haris Qureshi (External Member)

M. Mabroor Khan (External Member)
Syed Akbar Hussain Kazmi (Member)
Syed Wajeeh Zaidi (Member)
Muhammad Hanif (Secretary)
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